

FW: FAO EFO Report Summary Note / Request for Input

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Dec 2017 12:50:40 -0500
Attachments: Summary of Draft FAO Fall Fiscal Outlook_v2a.docx (44.4 kB); RE_ FAO's Fall 2017 EFO.msg (403.97 kB)

Hi Mark,

Any edits to the attached summary note of FAO report? We haven't received an embargoed copy yet of the final report, so not sure which of our comments previously provided FAO were accepted.

If you could let me know if any edits by tomorrow morning, then Cindy can review.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: December 6, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Tarin, Ghufuran (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Lance, Caleb (TBS); Manning, Catalina (TBS)
Cc: Esmail, Selena (MOF); Inglis, Liane (MOF); Hadwen, Jacob (MOF)
Subject: FAO EFO Report Summary Note / Request for Input

Hi All,

Attached is a draft FAO EFO report summary note for review with a few caveats. An embargoed copy of the FAO's final EFO report will be released tomorrow and might result in updates. In addition, OEP will be adding a summary on the economic outlook and related key messages in order to have one consolidated product. For your general reference, I'm re-attaching the final comments that were submitted to the FAO.

Could your areas please review the attached summary note and aim to provide ADM approved edits in tracked changes by **EOD tomorrow**? These edits should align with the final EFO report being released tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Birks
Special Policy Advisor and Executive Assistant
ADMO, Office of the Budget
416-327-0074